### Bakartxo Alberdi Santiago +34 747492384 • b.alberdi@gmail.com • www.lacosaonline.co.uk GRAPHIC/WEB DESIGNER - TECHNICAL ART

# Personal Statement

Creative and versatile graphic/web designer with extensive experience in London and Spain. Passionate about learning and adapting to new challenges. Committed to helping clients effectively communicate their ideas, services, and products. Founder of LACOSA, a personal brand showcasing creative and original designs.



### Skills

**Design Software:** 

Indesign, Dreamweaver, Flash, Illustrator, Photoshop, Premiere Operating Systems: Mac and PC Other Skills: Attention to detail

Adaptable to new situations Competitive environment enthusiast Problem-solving skills Ability to work under pressure Excellent interpersonal skills Effective team player



## Work Experience

#### LACOSA (2008 - Present) Graphic and Web Designer

Created freehand drawings for various materials, including t-shirts, cups, posters, etc. Developed designs for clients, including web pages, logos, flyers, business cards, etc.

### Kuwait Cultural Offices (2013 - 2018, London-UK) Graphic and Web Designer

Designed and developed the new website for the Kuwait Cultural Office. Used tools such as Wordpress, Photoshop, Indesign, php (basic), Dreamweaver, html5, css3.

Senddo, San Sebastián (2011 - 2015, Freelance - Spain and UK) Graphic Designer

Created the graphic identity for Senddo. Managed graphic design projects, maintaining a personal touch with clients, suppliers, and printers.

### Adhoc, San Sebastián (2009 - 2011, San Sebastian - Spain)

Layout Design

Designed the layout and brochure for Eroski, one of the largest supermarkets in the Basque Country.

# Education

Kunsthal, Irún (2004 to 2008 Higher Technical Arts in Graphic) Design and Advertising.

Ceinpro, San Sebastián (2008 to 2009 Design and programming) New technologies in design. Css avanced and css3 and html5. Social networks classes.

Rossetta arts (2015): Islamic art Certificate Contemporary Art Certificate

Art Therapy: CPD Certification of art therapy (2016).

Lanbide, (2023) Online Marketing on Social Media (40 hours)

Languages

Spanish: Mother Tongue Euskera: Mother Tongue Ingles: Intermediate





